Snyder, Jennifer (UTC)

From: Shearer, Brett (UTC)

Sent: Wednesday, August 20, 2014 11:38 AM

To: Kris OBannon; Kopta, Gregory (UTC)

Cc: Beattie, Julian (UTC); Brown, Sally (UTC); UTC DL Records Center
Subject: RE: Docket TV-122004 Request for continuance

Judge Kopta,

Staff would consent to Mr. O’Bannon’s request to delay the August 25, 2014 prehearing conference provided we can
reschedule within a reasonable amount of time. The timeline Mr. O’Bannon suggests in his letter is reasonable from
Staff’s perspective.

Sincerely,

Brett P. Shearer

Assistant Attorney General

Washington State Attorney General’s Office, UTC Division
PO Box 40128

Olympia, WA 98504-0128

Tel.: (360) 664-1187

Fax: (360) 586-5522

From: Kris OBannon [mailto:kris.o@olympicmovers.net]

Sent: Wednesday, August 20, 2014 11:34 AM

To: Kopta, Gregory (UTC)

Cc: Beattie, Julian (UTC); Shearer, Brett (UTC); Brown, Sally (UTC); UTC DL Records Center
Subject: Docket TV-122004 Request for continuance

Mr. Kopta,
Here is the letter we talked about requesting an continuance to allow us time to retain counsel.
Thanks for your consideration,

Kris

Wheaton Kris O'Bannon

OLYMPICG

(253) 582-4656
MOVING & STORAGE Cell (360) 507-5892
; FAX (253) 582-0151

kris.o@olympicmovers.net




